TOWN OF LEWISTON
1375 Ridge Road
Lewiston, New York 14092
(716) 754-8213

www.townoflewiston.us
PLANNING BOARD

Thursday — February 16, 2017
6:30 P.M. —Town Hall

Subdivision

Calarco — Pletcher Road — SBL# 73.19-1-5
Information & Discussion
Classification {Minor or Major)
Motion to recommend approval or deny

Review

Sanborn Historical Society — Saunders Settlement Road — SBL# 118.00-1-22.12
Information & Discussion

Motion to recommend approval or deny

Miscellaneous

Updating of Town of Lewiston Subdivision Law

Adjournment

PLEASE NOTIFY SANDY IF YOU CANNOT ATTEND



TO: The Honorable Lewiston Town Board

FROM:
NAME: (_/67.5_(1’(;?/ // C / L ¢o
ADDRESS: _ 3543 flerrhrer %azc/
Leow,sT7on, NMY [YOFZ

TELEPHONE: T/E - Y05~ 755 F

RE: Request to Subdivide

TaxMap#/seut 27258773, /9-/-4
Road: FleZeher Rezd

Number of Lots: /

Variance Requests: /ff:?.m:_

Fee Paid: /o500
Date Paid: f/?c)./x}?
Accepted by: J

e

NOTE: On July 12, 1993 the Town Board approved imposing a $250. Per lot
recreation fee on each subdivision payable (within 30 days) when the property is

divided. : R
/ Signature

[= 25~ 277
Date

Referred to Planning Board

DATE:__//Z0, ;”:7




